
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JUNE 11, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of May 14, 2019 and June 4, 2019 Common Council meetings   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2019   

8. Election Items:  

1. Consider relocating polling place for Aldermanic District 6, from the T.B. Scott 
Library to City Hall, for the election(s) on July 16th, 2019 and August 13th, 
2019 (if necessary). T.B. Scott Library will be unavailable to use as a polling 
place due to ongoing repairs.   

2. Discuss polling places as related to Merrill-Go-Round bus routes.   

3. Consider vote tabulation options (optical scan vs. hand count) for recall 
primaries/recall elections.  This item was referred from the June 4th, 2019 
Common Council meeting.  

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider lease between City of Merrill and Merrill Area Public Schools for 
rental space in the lower level of City Hall commonly known as the old Senior 
Center/Merrill Area Enrichment Center.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approving a three-year lease agreement, with a $400 monthly 
rental rate.  

2. Street Use Permit application from Ballyhoo's to close Prospect Street (from 
Grand Avenue to West Main Street) from 11:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. on 
Saturday, July 27th, 2019, for Lobsterfest event.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approval.  

3. Street User Permit application from Ott's Garage Youth Center to close a 
portion of the street in the vicinity of Ott's Garage, 805 East Main Street, from 
3:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. on Friday, June 21st, 2019, in conjunction with an 
extreme sports/music youth event.  Alderman Sukow is bringing this 
application directly to the Common Council.  

4. Consider bids on M2019-3 Street Utility Project.  Mayor Woellner is brining 
the bids directly to the Common Council.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday June 11, 2019 

10. Community Development Committee: 

1. Consider $20,000 Economic Development loan to Ana Blair's Boutique, LLC, 
from business expansion. The loan would be for a 7-year term with a 2% 
annual interest rate. The loan would be secured with a a Uniform Commercial 
Code (UCC) on the equipment and inventory, and also with personal 
guarantees.  The Community Development Committee recommends 
approval.  

11. Festival Grounds Committee:  

1. Consider authorizing funding for emergency repairs to Festival Grounds 
Cattle Barn.  Mayor Woellner is bringing this item directly to the Common 
Council.  

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Request from Ballyhoo's for an extension of premises to sell alcoholic 
beverages from Ballyhoo's (124 N. Prospect Street)  to a fenced in area east 
of their front door into Cenotaph Park next to Park Place on July 27, 2019, in 
conjunction with Merrill Lobsterfest.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

2. 2019-2020 Liquor License Renewal Applications.  On May 20th, 2019, the 
Health and Safety Committee referred all the license applications to the 
Common Council.   

3. Application from VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to 
sell fermented malt beverages in the VFW fair stand and in an area under the 
grandstand at the Merrill Festival Grounds during the Merrill Tractor Pull, June 
29, 2019.  Alderman Sukow is bringing this application directly to the 
Common Council.  

4. Application from the Merrill Historical Society for a temporary Class "B" 
(picnic) license to see fermented malt beverages in the Expo Center (Merrill 
Festival Grounds) on June 15th, 2019, in conjunction with a "Summer 
Slamboree" wrestling event.  Alderman Sukow is bringing this application 
directly to the Common Council.  

13. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Discuss 2020 budget target/goals.  The Personnel and Finance Committee 
proposes a “best case scenario” of a 0% change in the City budget for next 
year, and that the “worst case scenario” would be a budget change equal to 
the change in the Consumer Price Index. 



Agenda Common Council Tuesday June 11, 2019 

14. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, City Plan Commission, Community Development 
Committee, Health & Safety Committee, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance 
Committee, Redevelopment Authority, Water & Sewage Committee and 
Zoning Board of Appeals.   

15. Ordinances: 

 None.   

16. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution for a Conditional Use Permit for storage buildings on Highland 
Drive, for Lokemoen Development Company.  The City Plan Commission 
recommends disapproval.  

2. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit for storage buildings to be 
located on South Center Avenue (Hwy K), for Bryan Hoffman.  The City Plan 
Commission recommends approval.  

3. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City, 
Timothy & Nikki Conjurske, and Golden Harvest Foods, LLC.  The 
Redevelopment Authority recommends approval.  

4. A Resolution authorizing an amended Development Agreement by and 
between the City and DJC LLC.  The Redevelopment Authority recommends 
approval.  

5. A Resolution authorizing the vacation of an alley located in Lot Twelve of the 
VR Willards Addition, to facilitate construction of an addition to the Merrill 
Historical Society building.  The Board of Public Works and the City Plan 
Commission recommend approval.  

6. A Resolution approving the 2018 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 
the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The Water and Sewage 
Committee recommends approval.  

17. Mayor's Communications 

18. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY MAY 14, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 14, 2019 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

Ryan Schwartzman thanked the Common Council, particularly Alderman Steve Hass and 

Alderman Dave Sukow, for their help and cooperation during his tenure as an alderman. He 

also expressed a thank you for the resolution he received in recognition for his years of 

service. He noted that he resigned from the Common Council due to family reasons and he 

announced that he plans on seeking the office of Mayor in 2022. 

 

City Clerk Heideman issued a verbal reminder that it is premature to refer to or name “recall 

candidates” at this time. 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of April 9, 2019 Common Council meeting   

The minutes were in the meeting packet.  
 
Motion (Norton/Blake) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending April 30, 2019   

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to approve.   

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

05
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

42
08

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 1
4,

 2
01

9 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 14, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 14, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

8. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Claim filed by Dennis M. Clark.  The City's insurance carrier recommends that 
the claim be disallowed.  

Information on the claim was in the meeting packet.  
 
Motion (Hass/Meehean) to disallow.  

RESULT: DISALLOWED 

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Terri Akey, 30 years (Library)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Terri Akey.  

 Michael D. Weix, 30 years (Recycle)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Michael Weix.  

 Thomas C. Teetzen, 15 years (Fire Department)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Thomas Teetzen.  

2. 2018 Audit Presentation by CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Repesentatives   

Information was in the meeting packet. 
 
A comprehensive audit report was presented to the Committee of the Whole at their 
meeting at 6:00 P.M. Representing CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, Dave Maccoux and Greg 
Pital shared highlights from that presentation. 

10. Board of Public Works:  

1. Consider bid for paving the area around the Festival Grounds grandstand.  
Mayor Woellner is bringing this bid directly to the Common Council.  

The bid received was $70,313.36, from American Asphalt of Wisconsin.  
 
Motion (Norton/Meehean) to approve. Motion carried 6-2 on roll call vote. Voting No - 
Alderman Hass and Alderman Osness.   

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Indianhead Oil Co., LLC for a Class "A" (Beer) and a "Class 
A" (Cider only) license for Holiday Stationstore #482, 1312 West Main Street, 
effective May 15th, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to approve.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

05
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

42
08

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 1
4,

 2
01

9 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 14, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 14, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Application from the Lincoln County Rodeo Association Inc. for three 
temporary Class "B" (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the 
Merrill Festival Grounds during the Wisconsin River Pro Rodeo, June 7 - 9, 
2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Sukow/Russell) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Committee of the Whole, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety 
Committee, Library Board, Merrill Area Housing Authority, Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance 
Committee, Redevelopment Authority, Transit Commission and Water & 
Sewage Disposal Committee.   

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to place on file.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

13. Mayor's Appointments: 

 Jean Ravn to the Parks & Recreation Commission, term to expire May 1, 
2024   

 Dan Novitch to the Parks & Recreation Commission, term to expire May 1, 
2024   

 Lisa Gervais to the Police & Fire Commission, term to expire May 1, 2024   

 Molly Stencil to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, term to expire May 
1, 2020   

 Sharon Harvey to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, term to expire 
May 1, 2020   

 Gene Bebel to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, term to expire May 
1, 2020   

 Laura Bertagnoli to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, to a term to 
expire May 1, 2020   

 Dave Vachavake to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, term to expire 
May 1, 2020   

 Rose Akey to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, term to expire May 1, 
2020 (This is part of an amended agenda).   

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

05
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

42
08

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 1
4,

 2
01

9 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 14, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 14, 2019 

 Alderman Dave Sukow to the Zoning Board of Appeals, term to expire May 1, 
2022 (This is part of an amended agenda, the original agenda had Bill 
Schneider to be appointed).   

 Eric Ott to the Zoning Board of Appeals, term to expire May 1, 2022   

 Sue Kunkel to the Transit Commission, term to expire May 1, 2022   

 Gordon Geiger to the Transit Commission, term to expire May 1, 2022   

 Ronald Peterson to the Community Development Committee, term to expire 
May 1, 2022   

 Daniel Schneider to the Community Development Committee, term to expire 
May 1, 2022   

 Rebecca Welch to the Tourism Commission, term to expire May 1, 2020   

 Eric Ott to the Tourism Commission, term to expire May 1, 2020   

 Ernie Stender to the Tourism Commission, term to expire May 1, 2020   

Mayor Woellner requested that he be allowed to remove the appointment of Dave 
Vachavake from the appointment list. Without objection, it was so ordered.   
 
Motion (Hass/Osness) to approve the appointments, with the appointment of Dave 
Vachavake removed from the list.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

14. Ordinances: 

1. None.   

15. Resolutions: 

1. None.   

16. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Woellner reminded everyone that Arbor Day will be Thursday, May 16th
. Buddy 

Poppy Day will be Monday, May 20th. He noted that he ran his mayoral campaign on a 
theme of unity.    

17. Adjournment 

Motion (Norton/Hass) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:50 P.M.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

05
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

42
08

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 1
4,

 2
01

9 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY JUNE 4, 2019 

 Special Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 5:30 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 4, 2019 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Excused  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Public Comment Period 

LaDonna Fermanich made several comments related to the pending recall election(s).  

IV. Agenda Items 

1. Schedule recall elections for Aldermanic Districts #1, #5, #6, #7 and #8.   

Information on a proposed recall timetable was in the meeting packet. The proposed 
timetable is as follows (dates are all in 2019): 
 
Tuesday, June 18th: Deadline for filing nomination papers. 
Tuesday, July 16th: Recall Elections (or primaries if necessary). 
Tuesday, August 13th: Recall Elections for any offices in which a primary was required 
and no candidate received more than 50% of the votes in the primary.  
 
Motion (Hass/Osness) to approve the timetable, as presented, and petition the 
Wisconsin Elections Commission for permission to forego use of the DS-200 machines 
during the recall elections, and instead do a “hand-count” of the ballots to tabulate votes.  
 
Motion (Meehean/Russell) to amend the motion by deleting the portion related to a 
“hand-count” tabulation, and instead use the DS-200 machines for vote tabulation. 
Alderman Meehean requested that his amendment be withdrawn. Without objection, it 
was so ordered.  
 
Motion (Meehan/Russell) to amend by stating that a decision on the method of vote 
tabulation (DS-200 or hand-count) be delayed until the June 11th, 2019 Common Council 
meeting. Motion to amend carried.  
 
Motion to approve the timetable and refer the vote tabulation method decision to the 
June 11th, 2019 Common Council meeting was approved.   

6.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

06
-0

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
S

p
ec

ia
l  

(4
20

8 
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

4,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 4, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 4, 2019 

V. Adjournment 

Motion (Meehean/Van Lieshout) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 5:41 P. M.  

6.1.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

06
-0

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
S

p
ec

ia
l  

(4
20

8 
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

4,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
9-

05
  (

42
43

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
ai

l o
f 

L
ib

ra
ry

 U
n

av
ai

la
b

le
 a

s 
P

o
lli

n
g

 P
la

ce
  (

42
52

 :
 R

el
o

ca
te

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

p
o

lli
n

g
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 C
it

y 
H

al
l f

o
r 

re
ca

ll 
el

ec
ti

o
n

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

It
em

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

M
A

P
S

 le
as

e 
o

f 
C

it
y 

H
al

l s
p

ac
e 

 (
41

92
 :

 M
A

P
S

 L
ea

se
 -

 C
it

y 
H

al
l B

as
em

en
t)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

A
P

S
 L

ea
se

  (
41

92
 :

 M
A

P
S

 L
ea

se
 -

 C
it

y 
H

al
l B

as
em

en
t)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

A
P

S
 L

ea
se

  (
41

92
 :

 M
A

P
S

 L
ea

se
 -

 C
it

y 
H

al
l B

as
em

en
t)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

A
P

S
 L

ea
se

  (
41

92
 :

 M
A

P
S

 L
ea

se
 -

 C
it

y 
H

al
l B

as
em

en
t)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

A
P

S
 L

ea
se

  (
41

92
 :

 M
A

P
S

 L
ea

se
 -

 C
it

y 
H

al
l B

as
em

en
t)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

A
P

S
 L

ea
se

  (
41

92
 :

 M
A

P
S

 L
ea

se
 -

 C
it

y 
H

al
l B

as
em

en
t)



9.2.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 -

 L
o

b
st

er
fe

st
  (

41
94

 :
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 L
o

b
st

er
fe

st
)



9.2.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 -

 L
o

b
st

er
fe

st
  (

41
94

 :
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 L
o

b
st

er
fe

st
)



9.3.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
 f

o
r 

O
tt

's
 G

ar
ag

e 
 (

42
36

 :
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 O

tt
's

 G
ar

ag
e)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-0

3 
S

tr
ee

t 
U

ti
lit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

42
38

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-3

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-0

3 
S

tr
ee

t 
U

ti
lit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

42
38

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-3

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-0

3 
S

tr
ee

t 
U

ti
lit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

42
38

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-3

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-0

3 
S

tr
ee

t 
U

ti
lit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

42
38

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-3

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-0

3 
S

tr
ee

t 
U

ti
lit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

42
38

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-3

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-0

3 
S

tr
ee

t 
U

ti
lit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

42
38

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

19
-3

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

 r
ep

ai
rs

 t
o

 C
at

tl
e 

B
ar

n
  (

42
39

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

em
er

g
en

cy
 r

ep
ai

rs
 t

o
 F

es
ti

va
l G

ro
u

n
d

s



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
e 

- 
B

al
ly

h
o

o
's

 (
L

o
b

st
er

fe
st

) 
 (

41
90

 :
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
p

re
m

is
es

 f
o

r 
B

al
ly

h
o

o
's

 f
o

r 
L

o
b

st
er

fe
st

)



LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
CITY OF MERRILL, LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
JULY 1, 2019 TO JUNE 30, 2020 LICENSE PERIOD 

 
CLASS B COMBINATION LICENSE 

 
  
 All Aboard LLC   All Aboard   315 E. 2nd Street 
 Marion L. Clark, Agent  
 
 Eggers, Shirley   Avenue Bar   405 Grand Avenue 
 
 M & C Entertainment LLC  Ballyhoo’s    124 N. Prospect Street 
 Cheryl Fick, Agent 
  
 Berlin’s Trophy Bar LLC  Berlin’s Trophy Bar  808 E. Main Street 
 Gregory T. Berlin, Agent 
 
 Merrill Hotel Group, LLC  Boarders Inn & Suites  3209 E. Main Street 
 Brian Wogernese, Agent  by Cobblestone 
 
 Club 107 LLC    Club 107   2410 State Rd 107    
 Courtney Bennish, Agent 
 
 Schultz, Stephen Allen  Collin’s Bar & Grill  2501 W. Main St  
 
 Shidell Sr., Allen J   El Mariachi   608 E 2nd Street (C) 
 

Erickson, Craig D   Ericksons Westside Tap 116 N Prospect Street 
  
 Fraternal Order of Eagles Aerie 584 Fraternal Order of  1205 N. Lake Street 
 Scott Doerr, Agent   Eagles 
  
 Kort LLC    Gesundheit   1300 E. Main Street 
 Ardis K. Kort, Agent 
   
 Humphrey’s Pub LLC   Humphrey’s Pub  500 W Main Street 
 Beth Humphrey, Agent 
 APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL REQUEST 6/6/19  
 
 JWM-CO LLC    Jimbo’s   1007 E. Main Street 

James Merkel, Agent 
 

Hinz, Calvin L.    Kathy & Cal’s Club 64  2405 W. Main Street 
 

 Lincoln Lanes, Inc.   Lincoln Lanes   1208 N. Center Ave. 
 Mark M. Bares, Agent 
  
 V-F Inc     Los Mezcales   3340 E. Main Street 
 Valeria Melendez, Agent 
 

Texas Recreational Center, Inc. Merrill Public Golf Course 1604 O’Day Street 
 Michael Malinowski, Agent 
 

12.2.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

20
20

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(4

13
7 

: 
20

19
-2

02
0 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



 
 Kim’s Wisconsin LLC   New Pine Ridge Restaurant 1302 N. Center Ave 
 Qemal Alimi, Agent  

 
Plautz’s Pub LLC   Plautz’s Pub   310 E. 2nd Street 

 David R Plautz, Agent  
 
 Merrill Social & Sick Benefit Society S & S Bar   418 Grand Avenue 
 Amanda Lepsch, Agent 
 
 Jesperson, Flori A.   Salvo’s Restaurant  201 E. 2nd Street 
 
 Sawmill Brewing Company Inc Sawmill Brewing Co.  1110 E 10th Street  
 Zach Kubichek, Agent    
 

Schmitt-Manecke-Donner   VFW Post 1638  205  N Cleveland Street 
 VFW Post 1638  

Michael Porath, Agent 
 
Scantlin, Brent  Alan      Wild Badger Sports Bar 1404 W. Main Street 
 

 
CLASS A COMBINATION LICENSE 

 
 

Bonnell’s, Inc.    Dave’s County Market 300 E. 1st Street 
 David J. Bonnell Jr., Agent  

 
CAP Operations Inc   Holiday #71   702 N. Center Avenue 

 Gail Closser, Agent  
 
 In & Out Beer and Liquor  LLC In & Out Beer and Liquor 701 E. 2nd Street 
 Eric W Dayton, Agent 

 
Krist Oil Company   Krist Food Mart #88  105 S. Center Avenue 

 Linda Hackbarth, Agent  
  
 Kwik Trip, Inc.    Kwik Trip #386  2311 E. Main Street 
 Heather Elizabeth Timm, Agent  
  
 Kwik Trip, Inc    Kwik Trip #241  300 S. Pine Ridge Ave 
 Angela Rae Grefe, Agent 
  

LeeLynn, LLC    Lee’s Piggly Wiggly  3404 E. Main Street 
 William Schultz, Agent 

 
Lotter II LLC    Lotter’s Merrill Mobil  1201 Grand Avenue 
Franklin R Lotter, Agent 
 
Heartland Cooperative Services Merrill Cenex   1300 N. Center Avenue 
Becky Guite, Agent 
 
Merrill Shell LLC   Merrill Shell   604 S. Center Avenue 
Melissa J Wagner, Agent    

12.2.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

20
20

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(4

13
7 

: 
20

19
-2

02
0 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



 
 Carkelsy, Inc    Pine Ridge Convenience 3350 E. Main Street 
 Gary L. Schwartz, Agent  Store 
 

Riiser Fuels, LLC   RStore #40   1001 N. Center Avenue 
Amber Zubricky, Agent 
 

 Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #10574  101 N. Center Avenue 
 Jane Zipperer, Agent 
 
 Wal-Mart Stores East, LP  Walmart #1366  505 S. Pine Ridge Avenue 
 Jill Hanson, Agent 
  
 Raymer’s Westside Market LLC 
 Mark Raymer, Agent   Westside Market  1504 W. Main Street 
  
 
  

CLASS B BEER LICENSE 
 
 

 Merrill Hockey, Inc.     Merrill Hockey   1100 Marc Drive 
Cheryl Skoug, Agent 
 
PH Hospitality Group LLC  Pizza Hut   901 N. Center Avenue  
Brenda Blixt, Agent 

 
 

CLASS A BEER LICENSE 
 

 
 Pier 2 Citgo LLC   Pier 2 Cenex   504 E 2nd Street 
 Jennifer Bienfang, Agent  
 
  

CLASS A BEER LICENSE WITH CIDER 
 

Indianhead Oil Co LLC  Holiday Stationstore #482 1312 W Main Street 
Mary Hofele, Agent 

 
 

CLASS B BEER AND CLASS C WINE 
 
 DSwan, LLC    First Street Coffee Station 501 S. Pine Ridge Avenue 
 Dawn Swan, Agent 

 
DSwan LLC     First Street Coffee Station 809 E. 1st Street 

 Dawn R Swan, Agent 
 
  

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

Updated 6/6/19 

12.2.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

20
20

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(4

13
7 

: 
20

19
-2

02
0 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



Changes on Liquor License Applications for 2019-2020 
 
 

Wal-Mart Agent Jill M Hanson 
 
CAP Operations (Holiday #71) new officers 
 
VFW  VP - Arnold Viljevac 
 President & Agent – Michael Porath  
 
In & Out Beer and Liquor – Danielle Faulkner no longer officer 
 
Riiser Fuels (R-Store) Agent – Amber Zubricky and change in officers 
 
DAT Bar name change to Wild Badger Sports Bar 
 
Collin’s Bar & Grill – owner’s home address changed from N404 Midway Rd to 2501 W Main St 
 
Club 107 Agent changing last name from Bennish to Mohr (not changed as of 6/5/19) 
 
Eagle’s  President – Gabriel Palmer 
  VP – Brad Geiss 
 
Heartland Coop Secretary is also now the Treasurer – Bradley Zettler 
 
Merrill Shell Agent - Melissa J Wagner 
 
Note – the following establishments are not currently operating: 
 Humphrey’s Pub – APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL REQUEST 6/6/19 
 Erickson’s Westside Tap 
 El Mariachi 
 
6/6/19 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                        

12.2.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

20
20

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 C

h
an

g
es

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(4

13
7 

: 
20

19
-2

02
0 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



12.3.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

F
W

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 -
 T

ra
ct

o
r 

P
u

ll 
Ju

n
e 

29
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

37
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
V

F
W

 f
o

r 
T

ra
ct

o
r 

P
u

ll)



12.4.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 S
u

m
m

er
 S

la
m

b
o

re
e 

 (
42

50
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
fo

r 
w

re
st

lin
g

 e
ve

n
t)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

42
51

 :
 F

ie
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR STORAGE 
BUILDINGS TO BE LOCATED ON HIGHLAND DRIVE IN MERRILL, 

WISCONSIN   
 

WHEREAS, Lokemoen Development Company has requested a 
Conditional Use permit pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113-97 for 
the purpose of the development of storage buildings on the following described 
property: 

Lots 1 and 2 of Certified Survey Map 2647, within the City of Merrill, 
Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the 
application on June 4, 2019 due public notice having been given and opportunity 
given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application and 
has recommended disapproval of said application; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of June, 2019, that a 
Conditional Use permit shall (shall not) be issued to Lokemoen Development 
Company for the purpose of developing storage buildings on the aforesaid 
described property.    

 

Denial Recommended by:  City Plan 
Commission 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 f

o
r 

L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



16.1.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 L
o

ke
m

o
en

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

., 
L

L
C

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en



16.1.c

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 o
p

p
o

si
n

g
 L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
C

U
P

  (
42

45
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 
STORAGE BUILDINGS TO BE LOCATED ON SOUTH CENTER AVENUE 

(COUNTY Hwy K) IN MERRILL, WISCONSIN   
 

WHEREAS, Bryan Hoffman has requested a Conditional Use permit 
pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113-97 for the purpose of the 
development of storage buildings on the following described property: 

(See Attached Legal Description); and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the 
application on June 4, 2019, due public notice having been given, and 
opportunity given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application, 
found that it does meet the requirements of Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113-97 
and has recommended approval of said application; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of June, 2019, that a 
Conditional Use permit shall be issued to Bryan Hoffman for the purpose of 
developing storage buildings on the aforesaid described property.    

 

Recommended by:  City Plan 
Commission    
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 f

o
r 

B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



16.2.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



16.2.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



16.2.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



16.2.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



16.2.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



16.2.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 -

 B
ry

an
 H

o
ff

m
an

  (
42

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
B

ry
an

 H
o

ff
m

an
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND                             

TIMOTHY & NIKKI CONJURSKE, AND GOLDEN HARVEST FOODS LLC 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 
Increment District (TID) No. 3 on September 13, 2005 and the redevelopment 
site is within TID No. 3; and, 

WHEREAS, Timothy & Nikki Conjurske and Golden Harvest Foods LLC 
has proposed construction of a new natural and organic food store with a from-
scratch deli; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Development 
Agreement are in the vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, the Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a public purpose in 
accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, additional property tax will be generated and new jobs 
created from this redevelopment project; and, 

WHEREAS, Timothy & Nikki Conjurske and Golden Harvest Foods LLC 
has negotiated the development agreement to provide for transfer of Lot 3 
property ownership and an incentive payment not to exceed $200,000 to facilitate 
the commercial development project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of June, 2019, that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and 
between the City of Merrill and Timothy & Nikki Conjurske and Golden Harvest 
Foods LLC and to facilitate the implementation thereof. 

 

Recommended by:    
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3-

R
es

 G
o

ld
en

 H
ar

ve
st

  (
42

40
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 G

o
ld

en
 H

ar
ve

st
)



16.3.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
G

o
ld

en
 H

ar
ve

st
  (

42
40

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 -
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 G
o

ld
en

 H
ar

ve
st

)



16.3.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
G

o
ld

en
 H

ar
ve

st
  (

42
40

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 -
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 G
o

ld
en

 H
ar

ve
st

)



16.3.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
G

o
ld

en
 H

ar
ve

st
  (

42
40

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 -
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 G
o

ld
en

 H
ar

ve
st

)



16.3.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
G

o
ld

en
 H

ar
ve

st
  (

42
40

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 -
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 G
o

ld
en

 H
ar

ve
st

)



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDED DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN   

AND DJC LLC 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 
Increment District (TID) No. 6 on May 12, 2009 and the redevelopment site is 
within TID No. 6; and, 

WHEREAS, Resolution Number 2493 adopted on February 14, 2017 
authorized a development agreement between the City of Merrill and DJC LLC 
for new commercial building construction at 900 East1st Street; and 

WHEREAS, DJC LLC has proposed construction of an expanded new 
commercial building at 900-902 East1st Street; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Development 
Agreement are in the vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, the Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a public purpose in 
accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, additional property tax will be generated and new jobs 
created from this redevelopment project; and, 

WHEREAS, DJC LLC has negotiated the development agreement to 
provide for an incentive payment not to exceed $60,000 to facilitate the 
commercial development project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of June, 2019, that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and 
between the City of Merrill and DJC LLC and to facilitate the implementation 
thereof. 

 

Recommended by:    
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
________________________________ 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6-

R
es

 C
o

o
p

er
 In

su
ra

n
ce

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

 In
s 

20
19

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

 In
s 

20
19

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

 In
s 

20
19

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

 In
s 

20
19

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

 In
s 

20
19

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
6 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

 In
s 

20
19

  (
42

41
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 D

av
id

 C
o

o
p

er
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VACATION OF AN ALLEY LOCATED IN LOT 

TWELVE OF VR WILLARDS ADDITION 
 

 WHEREAS, the Merrill Historical Society requests the vacation of an alley, 
to facilitate construction of an addition to the Merrill Historical Society building, as well 
as additional landscaping, parking and related amenities and improvements; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the alley to be vacated is described as: In the City of Merrill, Lincoln 
County, Wisconsin: 
 

Alley to be vacated lying in the NW ¼ of the SE 1/4, Sec. 11, T31N R6E, City of 
Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 12 
of VR Willards Addition, thence North 16 feet to the North alley right-of-way line, 
thence west 223 feet to the Prairie River, thence south 16 feet to the South alley 
right-of-way line, thence East 223 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works on March 27, 2019 and the City Plan 

Commission on April 3, 2019 have recommended such vacation; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of June, 2019, that the following 
described alley be vacated: 
 

Alley to be vacated lying in the NW ¼ of the SE 1/4, Sec. 11, T31N R6E, City of 
Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 12 
of VR Willards Addition, thence North 16 feet to the North alley right-of-way line, 
thence west 223 feet to the Prairie River, thence south 16 feet to the South alley 
right-of-way line, thence East 223 feet to the point of beginning. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City hereby declares that the alley being 

vacated is not needed for public purposes and hereby declares that the portion vacated 
shall revert, to the extent permitted by law, to the adjoining property owners. 
 
  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
    
 
Moved: _____________________  __________________________ 
       Derek Woellner 
       Mayor 
 
Passed: ____________________  __________________________ 
       William N. Heideman 
       City Clerk 
  

16.5.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 A
lle

y 
V

ac
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



16.5.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

- 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

42
44

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2018 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE CITY OF MERRILL WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill is required by the Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources (WDNR) to complete a Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report on its Wastewater Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Water and Sewage Committee, of the City of Merrill, has 
reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Report for the year 2018, and has 
determined that it reflects the performance of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
during 2018; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the report indicates a need for continued improvements at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant and its operations to meet the requirements set 
forth by the WDNR; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN, this 11th day of June, 2019, that: 
 

1. The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2018 is hereby approved 
and authorized to be filed with the WDNR. 

 
2. That the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2018 is an accurate 

indication of the performance of the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment 
Plant for the year 2018. 

 
 

Recommended by Water and Sewage 
Committee 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

16.6.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 2
01

8 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 M
ai

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



16.6.b

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

C
M

A
R

) 
 (

42
09

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4208 : Minutes of May 14, 2019 Common Council meeting
	a. 2019-05-14 Council Minutes
	b. 2019-06-04 Council Minutes Special


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4243 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2019
	a. Revenue-Expense - 2019-05


	8. Election Items: 
	1. 4252 : Relocate District 6 polling place to City Hall for recall elections
	a. Email of Library Unavailable as Polling Place

	2. 4248 : Discuss polling places as related to Merrill-Go-Round bus routers
	3. 4249 : Consider vote tabulation options (optical scan vs. hand count) for recall elections

	9. Board of Public Works:
	1. 4192 : MAPS Lease - City Hall Basement
	a. Agenda Item Request - MAPS lease of City Hall space
	b. MAPS Lease

	2. 4194 : Street Use Permit - Lobsterfest
	a. Street Use - Lobsterfest

	3. 4236 : Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage
	a. Street Use Permit for Ott's Garage

	4. 4238 : Bids on M2019-3 Street Utility Project
	a. Bids on M2019-03 Street Utility Project


	10. Community Development Committee:
	1. 4214 : Loan for Ana Blair's

	11. Festival Grounds Committee: 
	1. 4239 : Consider authorizing funding for emergency repairs to Festival Grounds Cattle Barn
	a. Agenda request for funding repairs to Cattle Barn


	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 4190 : Extension of premises for Ballyhoo's for Lobsterfest
	a. Extension of Premise - Ballyhoo's (Lobsterfest)

	2. 4137 : 2019-2020 Liquor License Applications (per list)
	a. 2019-2020 Liquor License List to Council
	b. 2019-2020 Liquor License Changes for Council

	3. 4237 : Picnic license for VFW for Tractor Pull
	a. VFW Picnic License - Tractor Pull June 29, 2019

	4. 4250 : Picnic license for Historical Society for wrestling event
	a. Merrill Historical Society Picnic License - Summer Slamboree


	13. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 4188 : Discuss 2020 budget target/goals

	14. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4251 : Fie Committee Reports
	a. Committee Reports


	15. Ordinances:
	4242 : None.

	16. Resolutions:
	1. 4245 : Resolution on CUP for Lokemoen Development
	a. Resolution on CUP for Lokemoen Development
	b. Conditional Use - Lokemoen Development Co., LLC
	c. Petition opposing Lokemoen Development CUP

	2. 4246 : Resolution on CUP for Bryan Hoffman
	a. Resolution on CUP for Bryan Hoffman
	b. Conditional Use - Bryan Hoffman

	3. 4240 : Resolution - Development Agreement with Golden Harvest
	a. TID3-Res Golden Harvest
	b. TID3 - Golden Harvest

	4. 4241 : Resolution - Development Agreement with David Cooper
	a. TID6-Res Cooper Insurance
	b. TID6 - Cooper Ins 2019

	5. 4244 : Resolution on alley vacation for Merrill Historical Society
	a. Resolution on Alley Vacation for Merrill Historical Society
	b. Petition to Vacate - Merrill Historical Society

	6. 4209 : Resolution on Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
	a. Resolution on 2018 Compliance Maitenance Annual Report
	b. 2018 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)


	17. Mayor's Communications
	18. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2019-05-14 Council Minutes
	6.1.b · 2019-06-04 Council Minutes Special
	7.1.a · Revenue-Expense - 2019-05
	8.1.a · Email of Library Unavailable as Polling Place
	9.1.a · Agenda Item Request - MAPS lease of City Hall space
	9.1.b · MAPS Lease
	9.2.a · Street Use - Lobsterfest
	9.3.a · Street Use Permit for Ott's Garage
	9.4.a · Bids on M2019-03 Street Utility Project
	11.1.a · Agenda request for funding repairs to Cattle Barn
	12.1.a · Extension of Premise - Ballyhoo's (Lobsterfest)
	12.2.a · 2019-2020 Liquor License List to Council
	12.2.b · 2019-2020 Liquor License Changes for Council
	12.3.a · VFW Picnic License - Tractor Pull June 29, 2019
	12.4.a · Merrill Historical Society Picnic License - Summer Slamboree
	14.1.a · Committee Reports
	16.1.a · Resolution on CUP for Lokemoen Development
	16.1.b · Conditional Use - Lokemoen Development Co., LLC
	16.1.c · Petition opposing Lokemoen Development CUP
	16.2.a · Resolution on CUP for Bryan Hoffman
	16.2.b · Conditional Use - Bryan Hoffman
	16.3.a · TID3-Res Golden Harvest
	16.3.b · TID3 - Golden Harvest
	16.4.a · TID6-Res Cooper Insurance
	16.4.b · TID6 - Cooper Ins 2019
	16.5.a · Resolution on Alley Vacation for Merrill Historical Society
	16.5.b · Petition to Vacate - Merrill Historical Society
	16.6.a · Resolution on 2018 Compliance Maitenance Annual Report
	16.6.b · 2018 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)


